
ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Question Taken on Notice 

Question Number: 9.2 Output Number: N/A 

Date: 20/06/2024 

From: Mr Joshua Burgoyne To: Mr Peter Wilson 

Portfolio: Essential Services Agency: Power and Water Corporation 

Subject: Breakdown of Power and Water employees by level 
 

QUESTION 

Can Power and Water provide a clear breakdown of the number of full-time employees employed at each 
level as per your organisational structure across the corporation? 

ANSWER (as at 31 March 2024) 

Ongoing Full Time FTE 

Administration and Corporate Services 245.89 

Operator 24.5 

Science and Engineering Professional 105.65 

Technical Coordinator 157.65 

Technical Specialist 50 

Trade Technical 142.7 

Total 726.39 

 

Executive Contract FTE 

ECM 10.9 

EO1C 30 

EO2C 12 

EO3C 8 

EO4C 2 

EO6C 1 

Total 63.9 

 


